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From: arya@fabcare.com
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 3:54 PM )
To: dirdwk@dda.org.in )
Cc: sunil@systemsawnings.com w [T } MQND
Subject: REVIEW OF MASTERPLAN FOR DELHI 2021 Bwr « .u\ 7? 9_'_‘
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From: -
Jitender Arya Add.: PLOT NO 7, ROAD NO 1A, MUNDKA UDYOG NAGAR UNDKA DELHI 110041.
MOB NO.: 98110 73787 E MAIL: aryaa fabeare.com QTN
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To, ﬁ)‘l\'\\%{\,‘ (7/
Mr. P. S. Uttarwar “ %
Director (Plg.) DDA Dwarka Zone (K-I, K-II & L) o
DELHI w 17" May. 2012

Respected Sir,
Subject: REVIEW OF MASTERPLAN FOR DELHI 2021

Subject: INCLUSION OF MUNDKA AND PRAHLADPUR IN THE OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS
PERTAINING TO INSITU REGULARISATION OF CLUSTERS OF INDUSTRIAL
CONCENTRATION

We draw your kind attention to the draft regulations and guidelines for redevelopment of clusters of industrial
concentration in non conforming areas / unplanned industrial areas.

‘MPD2021"indicates 20 areas only, these were notified in the earlier phases as against a total of 22 insitu regularised
areas to be redeveloped, whereas the following two areas which were subsequently notified have inadvertently not been
included in the same:

1. Prahladpur Bangar having notification no.:1/C/CI/INSITU/Prahladpur Bangur/7/19
dated 11 September 2007.

2. Phirni Road, Mundka & Mundka Udyog Nagar (South Side) having Notification No:
F-1/C.1./Policy/INSITU/Phirni Road, Mundka and Mundka, Udyog Nagar/2007/20
dated 17 September 2007 which was gazetted at Serial No.:160 on 17th September 2007.

We enclose herewith a copy of the Gazette Notification for your ready reference.

The names of the above two areas are also not featuring in certain parts of Draft Zonal Plans and Draft Regulations and
Guidelines based on MPD 2021. \V—A
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We liumbly request you to do the needful by including the above TWO AREAS in all the relevant documents and the
intimatic  »f the same may also be sent to all related departments concerned with redevelopment of these 22 areas.

Meanwhile, thanking you in anticipation, we remain,

Yours Sincerely
For Mundka Industrial Area Welfare Society (Regd.)

Jitender Arya
TREASURER
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